
7 Cadmore Lane 
Cheshunt 

Herts, EN8 9JG 

                           Tel: 0845 600 66 71  
                              Mob:  07956 032 770 

 

All works will be carried out to BS3998. All resultant debris will be removed from site and recycled. Work site will be left in a safe 
and tidy condition. Please note it will be necessary for us to make checks with the local authority with regards to planning 
permission before work may commence. This estimate does not constitute a tree report. This estimate is subject to the 
Limitations and Standard Terms of Business described overleaf. 
 

www.harrisonstreeservice.co.uk 
 
 

Rough Map for The White House 
2 Millfield Place 
London 
N6 6JP
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